PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY
2301 MARKET STREET
P.O. BOX 8699
PHILADELPHIA, PA. 19101

(215) 841-4000

December 28, 1984

et
Mr. Thomas A. Ippolito 5@
Operation Reactors Branch 3
Division of Reactor Licensing
U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
wWashington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Ippolito:

Enclosed is a copy of Thermal Mapping Report No. 84-10,
covering the Isotherm surveys for November 30, 1984.

The information has been completed in compliance with
the reporting requirements set forth in Appendix B to the
Peach Bottom Operating License Environmental Techaical
Specification and Bases.

Yours truly,

+# aloyT.

W. B, Willsey
Director
Environmental Affairs
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Enclosure

cc: Dr. Thomas E. Murley
Regional Administrator, Region I
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, PA 19406
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